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FW: Ergon job cuts force staff to walk off the job in Atherton
Peter Simpson (ETU} (simmo@etu.org.au)

mangocubeb@yahoo.co.uk,;

Monday, 18 January 20186, 9:27

Just a heads up, our boys are seething over this issue, I sec from the below that Stuey has been
dealing with Dave on it and that he’s now on leave and it’s gone to Denise, there will be more
action on this again this week from the feedback I’m getting via the troops, fyi

Simmo

From: David Shankey [mailtoiSCh 4 CTPI j

Sent: Monday, 18 January 2016 §:20 AM ~

To: Stuart Traill

Subject: Re: Ergon job cuts force staff to walk off the' job in Atherton

Will have to go to Denise this vzeek. I'am on leave.

we can't make the assessments required about operational safety - but an industry wide committee
would at least have a view.

On Mon, 18 Jan 2016/at 7:39 AM, Stuart Traill <stuart@etu.org.auw> wrote:

From: David Shankey [mailto
Sent: Friday, 15 January 2016 3:25 PM

Yes it would be a good forum but it cant wait until then. The other issue is the attempt to extend the
inspection cyeles outio 6 years which will cause serious safety issues, its nothing more one Manager
trying to make a name for himself by saving a buck at safety’ s expense.

Our members have had a gutfull.

This will blow up again this week.

:ISch 4 CTPI h
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To: Stuart Traill
Subject: Re: Ergon job cuts force staff to walk off the job in Atherton

Safety committee would be a good forum for this.

On Fri, Jan 15, 2016 at 2:57 PM, Stuart Traill <stuart@etu.org.au> wrote:

Spot on

Sent from my iPhone

On 15 Jan 2016, at 2:50 pm, David Shankey Jenacm i> wrote:

Just to be clear - this is about not backfilling positions and not continuing with
apprentices - noone has been made redundant today?

On Fri, Jan 15, 2016 at 2:01 PM, Stuart Traill <stuartf@etu.org.au> wrote:

Need this sorted mate

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: Dan Nancarrow <media@etu.org.au>
Date: 15 January 2016 1:02:14 pm AEST
Subject: Ergon job ciis force staff to walk off the job in Atherton

Hi everyone,

Please find the attached release about Ergon staff walking off the job
in Atherien due to job cuts:

Ergon job cuts force staff to walk off the job in Atherton

ETU calling for government to ensure vacant positions are filled

https://mail.yahoo.com/ ‘?.intl=qggg§§g?§grefé§ég%dpaggggﬂm.§rgfﬂ3f§) 2/03/2018
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Ergon employees based in Atherton have walked off the job today in
response to Ergon’s plans to axe front line jobs in the Far North and
across the state.

Approximately 30 electricians and linesmen from the Atherton depot
walked off the job Friday afternoon in response to the company’s
decision to outsource more work at the expense of permanent front line
positions.

Electrical Trades Union Organiser Michael Haire said management’s
actions were becoming increasingly dangerous with the company
already falling behind in crucial maintenance programs due to existing
front line job vacancies.

*“We’ve got vacant positions across the area which Ergon are refusing
to backfill and crews are running on empty trying to keep up,” Mr
Haire said.

“It’s getting dangerous. We’ve gof power poles and cross arms rotting
through and failing thanks to extended inspection cycles, as well as
important network hardware failing right across the state.

“Instead of dealing with the problem through a well-planned
maintenance program supported by adequate internal staffing, Ergon’s
answer seems to be to slow the flow of work down even further and
use that as justification to close out front line jobs.

“This practice is allowing assets to deteriorate to unsafe standards and
we know that means they are more likely to fail.

Ergon workers have called on the State Government to intervene and
ensure 21l vacant front line jobs are filled.

“If this State Government is serious about its pre-election commitment
to front line jobs and rural Queensland then Mr Pitt or Mr Bailey
should step in, see what’s happening up here and direct Ergon to
backfill these critical positions before someone is seriously hurt or
killed,” he said.

https://mail.yahoo.com/?.intl=au&.lang=en-AU& .partner=none&.src=fp 2/03/2018
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“If management’s answer to a failing network is to do less
maintenance and get rid of front line jobs, I think we have the wrong
people in these positions.”

Mr Haire said the Ergon staff who work on the state’s electricity
assets, and the people of Queensland, deserved better.

“Failing electricity hardware can kill, it’s pretty simple,” he said.

. . . . NotRelevant
Further information please contact: Michael Haire
or Dan Nancarrow/\°t Relevant ANY4

Dan Nancarrow

Media Officer

ETU Queensland and NT

Not Relevant |
i

Mob

Office 0730100317

Email media@etu.org.au

Disclaimer

The inforation contained in the e-mail is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whem it is addressed and
may be confidenisal or contain legally privileged information, 1f you are not the intended recipient you are
notifizd tiat any perusal, use, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. 1f you have received this
e=mail.in‘error please immediately advise us by return e-mail and delete the e-mail document without making a
cony.

Fhe Ciectrical Trades Union Queensland has virus scanning devices on our system but in no way do we represent
thal this comnwnication (including any files aztached) is free [rom computer viruses or other faults or delcets,
WeAviil not be held liable to you ar to any other person for loss and damage (including direct, consequential or
cconomic foss or damage} however caused and whether by negligence or otherwise whicl may result directly or
indirectly [rom the receipt or use of this communication or attached files.
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Subject: FW: Escalating Ergon lssue
From: Patar Simpson (ETU) {simmo@eiu.org.au}
To: mangaecubeb@yahao.co.uk;

Date: Tuesday, 19 January 2016, 12:33

From: Stuart Traill

Sent: Tuesday, 19 January 2016 12:30 PM

To: Peter Simpson (ETU) <simmo(@etu.org.au>
Subjeet: Escalating Ergon Issue

Comrade,
Here is an update on Ergon.

Following the farcical proposal by Ergon to close out up to 80 existing vacancies, their refusal to give graduating apprentices jobs, their proposal to extend
asset inspection cycles out to 6 years which will create serious safety issues due to [ailing assets, their propesal to slash NQ jobs by 14 and Fraser Burnett

jobs by 13 and ther_thei hrs ol work and all Street Lipht maintenance on the bagis that we don’t have the internal resources we
yesterday met withSch 4 CTPI

Dcspitedmilling that it was fault the way Ergon handled the lack ol consultation and it should have been done better, below is their inadequate
rESponsySTP|

Sch 4
Ergon agreed to extend the one graduating apprentice in Atherton by 3 months mostirade pending [urther discussions with FN DelegatecTp)  regarding

the vacant scheduler role and options that may open. Many more graduating apprenticss are still in limbo.

Ergon Hub managers will arrange meetings with the Snr delegates by Feb S regarding the above vacancies and discuss crew numbers across each depot,
These meetings have occurred in the past without acceptable outcories so Fserdittle coming out of these proposed meetings other than [urther delays.

Ergon will consider the option ol a 6 month fixed term lor unsuceessful graduating apprentices and respond within 4 weeks, further delays and no
commitments.

Ergon wilt advise us if they still intend 1o go e contract for the 45000 hrs and street fght maintenance by next week, further delays and they are likely to still
propose outsourcing the equivalent of 70 jobs.

Ergon will formally consult with us on the:'proposai to extend inspection cycles( 1 have told them to get stuffed in this proposal, no way will we accept
increasing the risk significantly to save a/doliar

Following that Ergon witl consiit with us on the forward works plan, we have been trying to get answers for months since the AER handed down its final
determination. My view is they are juggling the figures to justily cuiting [rontling jobs despite not responding to our counter report in the attached email. We
asked why Ergon is cujting fizid workers instead ol reviewing the indirect costs coming out of the reduced budgets and the only response we received [rom
Peter Billing was these vasts are renuired to get the jobs ready.

We maintained our positien-that it is Ergon’ s responsibility to minimise indirect costs and maintain [rontline fieid workers.

1 further raised our concerns that if they close out the vacancies and cut these 27 jobs thai Ergon will not have adequate resources to respond in atimely
manner in the case ol a major storm evem.esponse was “you don't need resources in the area, you only need to be able to mebilise resources™.
Any Manager with a skerrick of industry knowledge would know that the first few days of a response are critical to have tocal stafl with local knowledge on
the gpround making safe and then restoring supply to vitaf infrastructure, Mobilising workers and getting them operational takes at least 3-4 days at the very
best due to flooding, mobilisation timeframes and distances, lack of vehicles or tooling if resources are Mown in, lack of similar work practices. This is [urther
exacerbated due 1o lack of local knowledge,

https://mail.yahoo.com/?.intl=avdg.sapg=rurALi&panngErnonss:. sierip 2/03/2018
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Not only are their proposals a safety issue they will also impact on Queensland Regional conununities already suffering if and when we get hit by a storm, let
alone the [urther loss ol jobs.

The Premier and Energy Minister were only on the news this week talking abeut fast tracking projects for employment opportunities in NQ following
Palmers cuts in the same week Ergon is proposing job cuts at Qld expense.

As aresult Atherton walked ofF the job in disgust last week and endorsed this resolution,

“We the ETU members from Atherton Depot upon hearing a report from onr Union representatives regarding the affeged reduced works programme and
the intended plan by Ergon to reduce internal resenrces demund that self inferested Ergon management areently and genuninedy consult with ETU
representatives to address the cirrent critical resonrces that are leading to serious safety issues.

Furthermore we call on the Shareholding Ministers to ensure that the maintenance standard of the Electricity Network is inciarained fo long established
!

standards and that frontline critical positions are backfiiled and mahmtalned to ensure adequate resonrces are available to respoid to major storimn events”.

[ am sure this will escalate to other areas based en the volume of calls  am receiving by ETU members that have hada gut (ull of the self-serving Senior
Managers Jooking 1o square up on us following the defeat of their LNP mates.

Cheers,

Stuart Trailt

Supply Industry Coordinater
Electrieal Trades Union
Queensland

F. (07) 40513502

slunrl@clu.mg.au
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Atlached is a report outlining our concerns that Ergon is overstating the impacts of the AER final determination in an attempt to reduce maintenance costs and
associated internal resources.

It is our view that Ergon’ s intent to extend inspection cycles, reduce maintenance, close internal vacancies and reduce field workers will lead to an increased
risk to the public and our members.

Can this be placed on the agenda for the next Consultation [orum and further we request that Ergon provides respenses ie the issues raised in this report?
Cheers,

Stuart Traill

Supply [ndustry Coordinator
Elecirical Trades Union
Quecnsland
Jferme

[ {07) 40513502
stuarizlety.org.au

www.elu.org.au
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The AER determination and what it really means

The 2015 AER determination allows Ergon Energy to recover $6,295.4 million ($6.2954 Bilion) from its customers over five years
commencing 1 July 2015. Ergon Energy estimated that it required $7,798.2 million over the 2015-20 regulatory control pericd in
its revised submission. The final determination allows for a Totex / Total expenditure decrease of 19.3 per cent ($1,502.8 million
over 5 years or $300.56 million per year) less than Ergon Energy's revised proposal and 23.6% less than Ergon Energy’s original
proposal to the AER.

it is important to note that whilst the AER sets revenue determinaticns it is largely up to the business to determine
how the money allocated is best utilised.

[ will atternpt to articulate various reasons in this report as to why the detemination should not see a guantum shitt in the way the
company operates by providing areas that will realise many of the reductions that are required under this determination.
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The AER determination is based on three main criteria--
»  Rate of retum / cost of borrowing / retum on investment
*  Operating expenditure (Cnax)
+  Capital expenditure (Cepex)

Rate of Return

The AER determination peoints 1o an improved investment environment now compared to the last submission pre
2010 as the world wasin Hie midst of, or recovering from the Global Financial Crisis. This obviously translates to
lower financing costs. Inthe 2010 final decision, the AER approved a rate of return of .72 per cent. This has
been reduced to 501 percent.

Forecast demand has declined significantly from the previous submission where it was expected that Qid
demand would graw significantly. Funding in this determination is based on a 1% growth over 5 years. Whilst this
may appear insufficient, it would not be inconsistent with recent years and it is a measure that does feed itself as
with cemand growth comes increased revenue opportunity.

Changes to-the Queensland Government's reliability standards have meant that less investment is required.
From 1 July 2014 the reliability standards, amongst other things, reduced the need to build new infrastructure for
reliability purposes.

This measure is largely out of the business' sphere of control

135-5527 - Release.pdf - Page Number: 8 of 39



Operating expenditure (Opex)

Opex includes forecast operating, maintenance and cther non-capital costs that Ergon Energy is likely to require during the
2015-20 regulatory control pericd for the efficient operation of its network,

The final decision allows Ergon Energy to recover $1757.9 million for Opex. This is 4.5 per cent lower ($83.9 milion over 5 years
or $16.78 million per year) than the $1841.8 million Ergon Energy proposed.

AER final decision compared to Ergon Energy’s past and proposed cpex ($million, 2014-15)
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The AER detemmination clearly spells out the obligation on Ergon Energy to-oparate its network safely and comply with its
obligations and service standards.

The AER did not accept Ergon Energy's claim for $66 miltion for.a new insurance policy relating to cyclones and
storms. They considered Ergon Energy has not sufficiently diemonstrated it would be more efficient to purchase
the new policy rather than to retain the risk itself. Irn receni significant storm events a pass through trigger was
reached which aliows Ergon Energy to pass through costs to the government but that option was nof taken
according to lan McLeod at a recent Disaster Managemerit Forum, This would suggest there is sufficient flex in
the funding arrangements to be able to self-fund repairs-after natural disasters, of which we were exposed to a
few in the last period.

The AER determination points to the fact that the “actual® Opex reduction is at about 1.4% on the previous 2
years which would point to reductions through capital works and demand tapering. This would suggest that
without toe much interference the business was tracking to achieve what the AER has determined.

Notwithstanding operating efficiencies can be found very easily when you consider that,

= Ergon Energy embarked on a record amount of work sent to the contract market in the fast financial year of the last
Regulatory period which would have inflated 5 year spend averages (actual average spends without this bundle woulkd
probably go very close to/achieving the AER requirement). Ergen Energy engaged the market for an additional
400,000 hours on icp of the historically high 300,000 heurs that had already been commilted to contract for the
2014115 financial year. it vas the ETU's position that this work

o  Should remaii in house and be serviced by internal labour.

o Ergen Engrgy would not get value for money in a market that was already satisfied

o Itwouldnot be in any contractor's interests fo resource up to deliver such a big parcel of additional work for
such a short period and mobilisation / demobilisation costs and efforts would be prohibitive to providing
efiddent outcomes.

o Ergon Energy would net find the spare resource to deliver on this giant parcel of work. This was provedto be
comect with the combined Schedule of Rates (SOR) contractors only delivering 417,000 hours out of a
possible 700,000 hours, which has in tum meant that work parcels have continued into this Regulatory
pericd.

Beanng in mind the Schedule Of Rates {SOR) contractor's hours have reduced from 417,000 howrs last financial year
to 180,000 hours this finandial year and if you used a rough figure for contract engagement of $120 / hour the business
has saved $28,440,000 by simply reducing contract hours in this finandal year alone. Going forward if contractor hours
remained at the 180,000 hours mark instead of the previous 300,000 hours, this would equate to $14,400,000/ year in
savings and the total saved for the Regulatory period would amount to $86,040,000 (this is $28,440,000 + (4 x
$14,400,000)). This already achieves the Operational Expenditure cut outined in the determination, whilst still

135-5527 - Release.pdf - Page Number: 9 of 39



maintaining a responsible centract presence.

With a reduction in CICW and NICW farecast it would be prudent of the business to investigate all contracted tasks with
a view to retuming them to their intemal workforce. For example Bulk Lamp Replacements, Pole maintenance and
even Veg maintenance (especially in remote areas) would be cost effective to retum in house in many areas. There
would be mobilisation and works programing efliciencies that would deliver tangible cost savings to the electricity users
of Queensland.

With a reduction in contract hours there is a reduction in the amount of total hours worked in Ine with the intent of using
contractors to allow for peaks and troughs. At a point in fime where the Engon Energy rumour mil is suggesiing there
will be redundancies offered {o staff, by demohilising contractors you save the costs of intemal staff redundancies, the
cost of unproductive / disruptive fimes and there will be a reduction in equipment required durirg censtruction that wilt
also see real savings. | have heard that there was a budget surplus of tens of millions {$53,000,000) of dufiars over the
last peried that was set aside for Distribution Transforrners but was not spent / required die fo the tapear in demand.
Although this technically would come under and is mentioned in Capex savings, itis still perinerit to the overall picture.

If Ergon Energy retumed Custormer Service Meter Query / Meter Maintain work baci in house as the ETU has been
advocating, it would serve to increase intemal resource productivity and efficiency without an Increase to the FTE (as
those current staff were doing that work until last year when it was sent to contract and ey could in most areas
comfortably cover it intemally at this point). Conservative estimates (excluding unproductive time loses and overheads
for administering the contract) would be say 12,000 service orders x $70 per order x5 years = $4,200,000 in savings.

Itis important to add that Engon Energy seemed very intent to pay a Contractor to schedule their own work from an
intemal position in the business at $20,000 / menth. This arrangement continued for some time and definitely after the
original AER submission, so it would be assumed that the businesswas preparing to pay that fee ongoing and as such
it was costed, Simply by ending that amangement Ergon Energy saved therriselves 20,000 x 12 months x 5 years =
$1,200,000

The AER determination is very sympathetic to unregulated revenue opportunities and there is a very real and instant
opportunity for Ergon Energy to extend into being the Electrical Contractor for Contestable URD {Urban Residential
Developments) subdivisions. Once again with minimal sticrt of a spreadsheet estimate tool the intemal staff could
compete in the contestable market for a share in that uitregulated revenue. If this accounted for 1 months work in each
of the legacy areas for intermal staff / year. This would mear| ihat the business has saved an additional 3,000 hours of
labour costs per year or 2 FTE's, Cbviously as the market picks up the opportunities increase. Assuming beth FTE's
are at pay grade 6.2 and factoring in pay increases sijpulated in the UCA but only up to the expiry of the UCA (then
assumed at no pay increase for the remaining 2 vears) this would equate to a saving of $795,460 over 5 years,

If you look at the Opex expenses at the Sanior mainagement level and assume savings as a result of a merger on the
following basis Ergon Energy Annual Financial Statements 2015, you will notice that Ergon Energy spent $3,780,000
on Executive manager's entitements in the vear ending 30 June 2015. if you save one level of executive managers out
of the merger (and do not increase the remaining execufive salaries as a result) then the business will save
$18,500,000 over the 5 years of the determination.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2015

NOTE 26: KEY MAKNAGEWENT PERSONNEL DISCLOSURES {CONTINUED}

Mike Hulchens, Acling GFG!® ~ R | 19 g - 367
Mal Leech, EGM — People and 309 4 13 11 - 380
Shared Services J— — -

reter Billing, EGM — Cuslomer 357 52 19 7 N 445
Sernvice

David Edmunds, EGM — Network 357 g 19 N N 406
oplimisation®!

“Rosiyn Baker, EGM - Retail 446 T 1§ 75 : 431
Gordon Tayler, EGM = Strateqy (i S (1} 19 3 169 837
and Revenue Transformalion
Totai 3,006 395 133 1585 191 3,780
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»  Similarly if at the Board Level we condense two into one and assume savings based on what Ergon Energy’s current
Boards salaries are, then the business achieves $344,000 x 5 years = $1,720,000 in savings over the life of the AER
determination in Beard remuneration alone.

Gary Humphrys :

John Gardner R 1: | k| 15 w. 4 4 5 3 :

Jahrn Lowe 39 31 10 ¢ 3 2 5 4 57

Gary Stanford 25 - 3 - - - 3 - 34 -
Malcoim Hall-Brown R 70 12 17 1 T a B& 104
Annabel Dalphin . - 1 3 - - 1 3 14 44
Rowena MceNally 10 31 3 g . 1 4 14 44
Helen Sianion 10 28 3 4 - 10 1 3 14 48
Totat compensation 247 280 60 74 8 (L 29 28 344 378

Mo further fees were paid 1o Directors, ather than the amounts disclosed in tha iable.

Total Bolded efficiencies if realised above equates to $112,855,460 over the Regulatory Period wihen the business was only
locking for $83,900,000, ($28,955,460 in savings more than is required under this detemination)

Capital expenditure

Capex refers to the cost of building new fadilities or replacing existing infrastructure. Factors that influence our required level of
capex include the age and condition of existing assets. The AER determination is adamant that rnetwork safely, obligations and
service standards must not be compromised.

The total forecast capex of $2858.1 million ($2014—15) for Egun Energy’s 2015-20 regulatory control period, This is 12.9 per
cent lower than Ergon Energy's proposal of $3282.4 millio for czpex. This equates to $424,000,000 over 5 years or $84,860,000
per year.

AER final decision compared to Ergon Etiergy's past and proposed capex ($million, 2014-15)
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Ergon Energy is at the behest of demand to some extent with regards to capital investment. The taper of demand
however also addresses the Capex concerns and services the reduced budget requirement. During the last
Regulatory Period the business set up the SPA Collaborative Partnership to build up to 80 new Major Substation
projects. Of them, due to the taper of demand only about a quarter were delivered, As Major Zone Subs, feeder
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Bays, CB's and related infrastructure is quite expensive, just by failing / deferring the immediate need to do this
work, Ergon would have saved hundreds of Millions of dollars.

The key to this category is prudent demand management, which will smooth peak demand investment. The flip
side is to ensure that the network is safe, reliable and meeting the needs of its customers. This is where sensible
projected life costs are factored into decision making.

There is a recent series of failed investment strategies would have to be considered at odds with a prudent
investment mantra, with the example of replacing padmount transformer shells for $18,000 on a leaking
padmount transformer that is nearing end of life, because a tofal replacement would cost $45,000.1f the shell
was going to increase the asset life expectancy proportionally {say an extra 12 years) then this may be a prudent
investment, but to put an expensive band aid on the problem that does not extend life, whilst waiiing fur it to fail in
service is neither smart nor responsible investment, This is an area where Ergon Energy can consiructively
address the reduced Capex budget,

As mentioned above a reduced demand will in itself serve to save the company meney in budgeted equipment /
stores areas, as we will be using less of them. When you consider the stores turnoveramounis this will amount to
tens if not hundreds of millions of doilars in savings over the coming regutatory period.

Over the previous Regulatory period we saw massive investrnent in new depots and offices across the state. This
must have accounted for tens of millions of dollars. This investment going forward will cease and the repairs and
cotrective maintenance obligations will be lessened ongoing which will aiso deiiver substantial savings.

The obvious major efficiency though will be realised through a propeimerger of Ergon and Energex, which will
offer the opportunity for the business to leverage of joint initiatives, purchasing power resulting in substantial
savings and single point support streams. [ won't attempt to costthese efficiencies but | have heard the
government talking about hundreds of millions of dollars in savings.

https: www.aer.gov.au/networks-pipelines/determinations-access-arrangements/ergon-energy-determination-
2015-2020
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Subject: FW: Escalating Ergon Issua
From: Pater Simpson (ETU) (simmo@etu. org.au)
To: mangocubas@yahoo co.uk;

Date: Tuesday, 19 January 2016 12: 43

Fyi

From: Peter Simpson (ETU)

Sent; Tuesday, 19 January 2016 12:42 PM
To: 'Ech 4 CTPI @ministerial.qld.goy.au' < ch 4 CTPI @ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subjeef: FW; Escalafing Ergen Issue
Importance: High

Premier,

Our members have asked me to send you correspondence directly in relation to the cutting of [ront line jobs within Ergon Energy. As you'd appreciate, |
don’'t write to you very oflen and won’t unless I'm passing on concerns on behall of our membership, that is, afier all, my job. 'l also make it my practice
of raising such issues where 1 believe there is an potential industrial issue developing, such as this case.

As you may be aware our members at Atherton watked ofF the job over this issue last week anda mueeling between Ergon management and the ETU
vesterday was a wasted exercise in attempting to resolve it

In tight of the issues developing in Townsville and susrounds, this issue is also crucial, as wi have many unfitfed [ront line jobs that Ergon are now
attempting to cose out, to the detriment of Jocal regional communities, particularly in the North and Bundaberg areas. Our members are growing
increasingly [rustrated by Ergon managements attempts to downgrade their commurity obligations in this regard.

I have been working closely with the Minister on this issue and apprecitte you have bigger issues to deal with but [ think it’s important you're aware of it and
our members are demanding we raise it with you, hence the email.

A summary of yesterdays’ discussions below, for your info.

Simmo

From: Stuart Traill

Sent: Tuesday, 19 January 2016 12:30 PM

To: Peter Simpson (ETU) <simmo@etu.ore.au>
Subject: Escalating Ergon Issue

Comrade,
Flere is an update on Esgon.

Follewing the farcical pruposai by Ergon to close out up to 80 existing vacancies, their relusal to give graduating apprentices jobs, their proposai to extend
asset inspectinn cycles auiie 6 years whick will create serious salety issues due 1o lailing assets, their proposal to slash NQ jobs by 14 and Fraser Burnet:
jobs by 13 and then their proposal to outsousce 45 000 hrs of work and all Street Light maintenance on the basis that we don’t have the internal resources we
yesterday inet wthl,h 4 CTPI

DespittSCh 4
TESpPONSES.

dmitting that it was [ault the way Ergen handled the ack of consultation and it should have been done better, befow is their inadequate

Ergon agreed to extend the one graduating apprentice in Atherton by 3 months post trade pcndmg further discussions with FN Delegategarding
the vacant scheduler role and options that may open. Many more graduating apprentices are still in limbo.
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Ergon Hub managers will arrange meetings with the Snr delegates by Feb 5 regarding the above vacancies and discuss crew numbers across each depot,
These meetings have gccurred in the past without acceptable outcomes so [ see little coming out of these proposed meetings other than further delays.

Ergon will consider the option of a 6 month fixed term for unsuccessful graduating apprentices and respond within 4 weeks, further delays and no
commitments,

Erpon will advise us if they still intend to go to contract for the 45000 hrs and street light maintenance by next week, further delays and they ure likely to still
proposc outsourcing the equivalent of 70 jobs.

Ergon will formally consult with us on their proposal to extend inspection cycles( I have told them to pet stufTed in this proposal, no way will we accept
increasing the risk significanily to save a dollar)

Following that Ergon will consult with us on the forward works plan, we have been trying to get answers [or months sirice the AER handed down its final
determination. My view is they are juggling the figures 1o justify cutting frontline jobs despite not responding to our couster repoit in the aitached email. We
asked why Ergon is cutting field workers instead of reviewing the indirect costs coming out ol the reduced budgetsand the only response we received [fom
Peter Billing was those costs are required to get the jobs ready.

We inaintained our position that it is Ergon’ s responsibility to minimise indirect costs and maintain frontline ieid workers.

mannes in the case of a major storm event, esponse was “you don’t nead resourzes in the area, you only need to be able to mobilise rescurces”.
Any Manager with a skerrick ol industry knowiedge wotlld know that the first few days of a response are critical to have local stafT with local knowledge on
the ground making safe and then restoring supply fo vital infrastructure. Mobilising workers and getting them operational takes at ieast 3-4 days at the very
best due to flooding, mobilisation timeframes and distances, lack of vehicles or tooling il resources are flown in, lack of similar work practices. This is further
exacerbated due to lack of locai knowledge.

t [urther raised our concerns that il they close o e vacancies and cut these 27 jobs that Ergon avill not have adequate resources to respond in a timely
“Ch 4 CTPI

Not onty are their proposals a salety issue they will also impact on Queenstand Regiunat communities already suffering if and when we get hit by a storm, let
alone the further loss of jobs.

The Premier and Energy Minister were only on the news ihis week talking about fast tracking projects for employment opportunities in NQ following
Palmers cuts in the same week Ergon is proposing job cuts at Qld expense

As a result Atherton walked ofT the job in disgust last week and endarszd this resolution,

“We the ETU members front Atherton Depot upon hearing a réport from our Union representatives regarding the alleged reduced warks programme and
the Intended plan by Ergon to reduce infernal resoirces demand that self- interested Ergon management urgently and genuinely conselt with ETU
representatives to address the cirrent critical reseirreces $hat are {eading fo serious safety issues.

Furthermore we call on the Sharcholding Mipisices o gnsure that the maintenance standard of the Electricity Netweork is molntained to long established
standards and that frontline critical positionsare backfilled and maintained fo ensure adequate resonrces are available to respond to major storm events”.

1 am sure this will escalate 1o other areas bzsed on the voiume of calls T am receiving by ETU members that have had a gut full of the self-serving Senior
Managers looking to square up on us failowing the defeat of their LNP mates.

Cheers,

Stuart Trail!
Supply Industiv Coordinator
Electrical Trades Union

Queensland
Not Relevant

M.

I, (07) 40513502

https://mail.yahoo.com/?.intl=au&.lang=en-AU&.partner=none&.src={p 2/03/2018
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Attached is a report outlining our concerns that Ergon is overstating the imupasts of the AER final detenmination in an attempt to reduce maintenance costs and

associated internal resources.

It is our view that Ergon® 5 intent to extend inspection cycles, reduce maintenance, close internal vacancies and reduce field workers witl lead to an increased

risk to the public and our members.

Can this be placed on the agenda for the next Constiiation forum and further we request that Ergon provides responses to the issues raised in this report?

Cheers,

Stuart Traill

Supply Industry Coordinator
Efectrical Trades Union
Queenstand
oo |

F. (07) 40513502

stardetn orean
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Subject: FW; Ergon {ssue Update
From: Peter Simpson (ETU) (simmo@etu.org au)
To; mangocube&@yahao.co,uk;

Date: Wednesday, 20 January 2015, 12:57

Mate fyi

From: Stuart Traill

Sent: Wednesday, 20 January 2016 12:54 PM
To: Peter Simpson (ETU) <simmo@etu.org.me>
Subject: Ergon Issue Update

Simmo,

Fair chance Ergon are running the argument that there was a reduction in the Capex by 2.9 % and the Opex by 4.6% and therelore they need to do this. We
believe there is efficiency gains that can oceur to minimise the cuts proposed by Ergon il they had a genuine intent to reduce indirect costs within both the
capital and operational areas of expendiure.

We dispute their argument that the owtstanding vacancies are all in the S/8 space, there are many vacancies across various sized depots and across not anly
8/8's but also Customer Service and Lines. Despite many meetings with Delegates and commitinenis that they would back(ili critical vacancies we have to
date been unsuccessful getting any real recruitment other than a few hiere and there. This is noi-the mujor issue and can be deqit with thraugh gennine
consttitation te resolve critical shortages acress depots and in Live Line crews.

Ergon’ s proposal 1o not only ciose out existing vacancies but further cut 14 field based positions’in Tropical North and 13 in Fraser Buznett is unacceptable
and will reduce (rontling stafTing levels below critical numbers particularly during storm season,

ch 4 CTPI _ , - , .
wtements that “ You don't need local resources availabie, you oniy need to be able to mobilise resources” demonstrates his total Jack of
understanding of how critical focal resources with local knowledge is in the first couple of days prior to additional resource mobilisation is lor the make safle

works followed immediately by restoring supply to vital infrastructure. We have iraditionally had problems with resource mobilisation witlout local
knowledge, vehicles, equipment, accommedation availability and consisient werlk practices.

In addition te the closed out pesitions we also have the propoesed 27 cuts and the proposal to outsource 45 000 hrs of work and all street light maintenance.
Thiswe won't accepl.

Currently Ergon has consulted and outsourced 180 002 hie of work per financial year, they have to consult on anything abeve that. The proposed additional
45 000 hrs is only Tor the remainder ol the 15/16 year, iFwe agreed to this they will likely again come to us next financial year with either the same or an
increased proposal. This proposal is equivalent to approx.’70 FTE’s. The 45000 hrs and the Street Light maintenance is additional work that is of an ongoing
nature that could and should be used to offset aty proposed reductions. Their justification is that Ergon don’t have the internal resources to do the proposed
work, of course the resources aren't available iCthay refuse to backfill vacancies and cut internal resources. Despite us consistently arguing for meter query
and meter maintain work to be kept in howss to fuliv utilise current stafTl Ergon has to date refused, further justilying the proposed stalT reductions,

Feliowing the escalating issue we ynet with-Ergon on Monday. Below are the outcomes, whilst there is a shift on some minor issues the rest of their
commitments are purely delays,

Despitg ch 4 CTPI adniitiing tiat it was his favit the way Ergon handied the lack of consuitation and it should have been done better, below is their
inadequate responses.

Sch 4
Ergon agreed to exiend the one graduating apprentice in Atherton by 3 months post trade pending [urther discussions with FN DelegatecTp)  Fegarding

the vacant scheduler role and options that may open. Many more graduating apprentices are still in limbo.

Ergon Hub managers will arrange meetings with the Snr delegates by Feb 3 regarding the above vacancies and discuss crew numbers across each depot,
These meetings have occurred in the past without acceptable outcomes so I see little coming out of these proposed meetings other than [urther delays.

Ergon have advised they will send through the list of depots that have establishment numbers of 7 or less that they wiil cither maintain or reeruit to the current
establishment numbers, [f they are prepared to maintain numbers in small depots a legitimate question is why waon’t they do the same [or the major depots
that service a large rumbers of customers

https://mail.yahoo.com/?.intl=au&skurgTeaeAdd SaparmprRusmei s1eF i 2/03/2018
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Ergon will consider the option of a 6 month fixed term lor unsuccessful graduating apprentices and respend within 4 weeks, [urther delays and no
commitments [or the apprentices graduating in the next two weeks.

Ergon will formaily consult with us on their proposal to extend inspection cycles( [ have told them to get stuffed in this proposal, no way will we accept

increasing the risk significantly to save a dollar), This proposal conld be withdrawn and referred to the eventual Industry committee due fo the broader
Tndustry impacts,

Following that Ergon will consult with us on the forward works plan, we have been trying to get answers for months since the AER handed down its Tinal
determination. My view is they are juggling the figures to justify cutting frontline jobs despite not responding to our counter report previously sent to them
questiening the validity of their proposed cuts.

We maintain our position that it is Ergon’ s responsibility to minimise indirect costs to ensure that we can maintain critical frontline field workers.
1 have attached my email of demands on behalf of our members that will hopefully get this back on track.
Cheers,

Stuart Fraill

Supply Industry Coordinator
Electrical Trades Union
Queensland

F. (07) 40513502

stuart@letiorg.an
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Our Position is that our Senior Delegates remain committed and available to meet with Hub Managers to discuss local works plans and associated resourcing
on the basis that the Managers are penuine in their discussions, We are sick of having meetings only to be ignored by Managers hiding behind the AER
argument with no substantiating facts.

At & broader Ergon level [ am reluctant to talk to Ergon based on Ergon’ s refusal to comply with it’s consuitation obligations in the UCA uniess,

1. Ergon withdraws its current proposal to increase inspection cycles out to 6 years, this is an Industry wide issue and should be dealt with on an Industry wide
basis.

2. FErgon withdraws its proposal to cut 14 jobs in Tropical North and 13 jobs in Fraser Burnett,

3, Ergon withdraws its current proposal to outsource an additional 45000 hrs of work to Contract for the 15/16 year that could be deng internaliy:

4, Ergon withdraws its current proposat to outsource the Street Light Maintenance work that could be done internally.

The above will demonstrate that Ergon is serious about its obligations to provide frontline rescurces and committed to its obligaticns e genuinely consult
with our Union.

Please advise,

Stuart Traill

Supply Industry Coordinator
Electrical Trades Union
Quecensland
mfloReevn |

F.{07) 40513502

stuar@el. org.au
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Subject: Fwd: Our Demands as Discussed

From: Peler Simpson {ETU) {simma@etu.org.au)

To; denis&spink mangecubab@yahoo.co.uk;

Date; Wednesday, 20 January 2016, 16:14

More BS, got blokes new that have no work in FNQ lrem next week! This is 1985 revisited, although we will win this one

Regards,

Peter Simpson

State Secretary

Electrical Trades Unien
[ nd

MNot Relevant

F. (O7) 3844 9851

§immgg {l!el]l 0fs.ail

WAYW.SLLL O au

Join Online
WAV, ELLIVES. COM
Or ¢all
|800ETUYES

Disclaimer

The information contained in the e-mail is intended enly for the use ef the person(s) te whein/itis-addressed and may be confidential or contain legally privileged
information. 1f you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any perusal, use, digtribution, sepying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. [['you have
received this e-mail in error please immediately advise us by return e-mail and delete the e-muii ducument without making a copy.

Begin forwarded inessape:

From: Stuart Traill <stuartf@elv.org.au>

Date: 20 January 2016 at 3:44:33 PM AEST

To: "JORDON Paul (WB)" <paul.jordon@ergon.com.au>

Ce: "COLEMAN Troy (NQ)Y" <trov.¢elemani@erson.com.au™>, "DOWT Danie] {NQ) (Duniel. Dowd@eryron.com.au)"

<Daniet. Dowd@ergon.com.au>, "Peter Simpson (ETU)" <sinmo@eiu.ari aw>, Michael Haire <mbaire@etu.org.au>, Wal <wal@etu.org.au>, danicl
<daniel@etu.org.au>, "BLOOM Greg (NQ) (Greg. Bloom{Pergon.comay)” <Gree Bloom@ergon.com.au>, "CONWAY Jason (CA)
{Jason.Conway@Person.com.au)' < Joson.Conway(@ergon.com.mi~, Ergon < McGAW Chris <Chris MeGaw@Ergon.com.au>, Hilly

<Rabert Bill@erpon.com au>, "RIX lan (MK} (ian rix@ergon.com.au}! <ian.rixf@ergon.com,au>, "scott.sologinkinferson.cam.au"

<seott.sologrinkin@ergon. cam.au>
Subjeet: RE: Our Demands as Discussed

Jorde,

As a foliow up 10 our earlier conversation regarding th2 Cairns crews ot having any work from next week onwards it is further frustrating the
members when they see Venlia crews working on Tosgoad Rd.

We need answers asap because our/members frustrations are boiling over,

Cheers,

Stuey,

From: SivanTraill

Sent; Wednezday, 20 January 2016 11:26 AM

To: JORDON Faal (WB)

Cei 'COLEMAN Troy (NQY; DOWD Daniel (NQ} {Daniel Dowd@erson com au}, Peter Simpson (ETU) (simnzofetu.oru au), Michael Haire (mbaire@etu ore. au); Wal, daniel,
‘BLOOM Greg {NQ) {Grep Bloom@eraon cem au), ‘CONWAY Jason {CA) {Jzson. Conwavi@ergon.comau); ‘Ergon - McGAW Chris'; 'Hilly', 'RIX Tan (ME)
(1an.rix@lerpon.com.au)’; *seolt solarinkin(@ergon.cony.au’

Subject: Qur Demands as Discussed

Jordo,

https://mail.yahoo.com/?.intl=qué&slaneTenAl apapinannemed s1eT 5o 2/03/2018
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Qur Position is that our Senior Delegates remain committed and available to ineet with Hub Managers ¢o discuss local works pians and associated
resourcing on the basis that the Managers are genuine in their discussions. We are sick of having meetings only to be ignored by Managers hiding
behind the AER argument with no substantiating facts.

At a broader Ergon level T am reluctant to talk to Ergon based on Ergon® s refusal to comply with it’s eonsultation obligations in the UCA unless,

1. Ergon withdraws its current proposal to increase inspection cycles out to 6 years, this Is an Industry wide issue and should be dealtwith or an
Industry wide basis.

2. Ergon withdraws its proposal to cut 14 jobs In Tropicai North and 13 jobs in Fraser Burnett.

3, Ergon withdraws its current proposal to outsource an additional 45000 hrs of werk to Contzact for the 15/16 year that could G2 done internally.
4. Ergon withdraws its current proposal to outsource the Street Light Mzintenance work that could be done internally,

The above will demonstrate that Ergon is serious about ils abligations 1o provide frontline resources and comnitted to its'obligations fo genuinely
consult with our Union.

Please advise,

Stunrt Traill

Supply Industry Coordinator
Flectrical Trades Unioa
Queensiand

F.{07; 40513502

stunrl az.elu.nrg.au
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Subject: Re: Cur Demands as Discussed
From: Petar Simpson (ETU} {simmo@etu.org.au)
To: mangogubab@yahoo.co.uk;

Date: Thursday, 21 January 2018, 20:2%

A proper #1£<{{# non union EBA, went desk to desk standing over stalf, then when you guys got in, put their hands up fer the union deal, we objected, strongly for
obvious reasons

Sch 4 CTPI

Sch 4 CTPI
Dxon't know what piece of paper you need to be a CEO mate but there's some hall decent ones in the other (nof camp) ne:stievel down

Regards,

Peter Simpson

State Secretary
Electrical Trades Union
Queensland

M.|Not Relevant
F. (U7 359595

simmofelu.org.ay
W ety org.au

Join Cnline
www.etuyes.com
Cr cail
1800ETUYES

Disclaimer

The information contained in the e-mail is intended only for the use of the person(s) 10whem it is addressed and may be confidential or contain legally privileged
information. 1f you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any rerusal, use, disteibution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. [f you have received
this e-mail in error please immediately advise us by return e-mail and delete the e«mail-document without making a copy,

Cn 21 Jan 2016, at 8:05 PM, Mark Bailey <manggcubeb@yahoo.co.uk> wrate:

Roger that. M

On Thursday, 21 January 2016, 15:53, Peler Simpson (ETU} <gimma@alu,ofg.au> wrote:

Googled that chic, she was a #**%} during ihe EBA male, knew | knew her name from somewhere

Regards,

Peter Simpson
State Secretary
Elecirical Trades Union

Queansland
m.Not Relevant
F. 10 4498

imm tu.Qrg.
hitp:fiwaner. etu.org.aul

Join Cnline
hitp:ffwarar. ety es . com!
Crcall

1BCOETUYES

Disclaimer

The information contained in the e-mail is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may be confidential or
contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any perusal, use, distribution, copying or
disclosure is strictiy prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please immediately advise us by return e-mail and delete the e-mail
document withcut making a copy.
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On 21 Jan 2018, at 7:26 PM, Mark Bailey <mangocubes@yaheo.co.uk> wrote:

Good stuff! M

On Thursday, 21 January 2018, 15:23, Peter Simpsen (ETU) <simma@ety,og. au> wrote:
Sortad mate
Thanks eh

Sent from my iPhane

Begin forwarded message:

From: "JORDON Paul {WB)" <paul. jcrdon@@ergen.com.au>
Date: 21 January 2016 at 2:37:49 PM AEST

To: Stuart Trailt <giuari@@eiu.org.au>

Ce: "Peter Simpson (ETU)" <gimm $.0rg.au>
Subject: RE: Qur Demands as Discussed

Thanks Stuart,

| shall touch basae wilh you fomarrow to discuss any issues from the updale Peter sent through on the broador fist of actions. | shall afso
discuss the timing elc. of the rasource discussions proposed balow.

Regards,
Paul Jordon

Acling Executive General Manager Customer Service
Ergon Energy

From: Stuan Traill [mailte:stuari@etis.erg.au}
Seat: Thursday, 21 January 2016 2:32 PM

To: JORDON Paul (WB)
Cc; Patar Simpson (ETU}
Subjoct: RE: Our Demands as Discussed

Jorde,
i can live with that,
Cheers,

Stuey.

From: JORDON Paul (WB) {mailto:paul jordon@egrgon.cam.au]
Sent; Thursday, 21 January 2016 2:00 PM

To: Stuar Traill

Subject: RE: Cur Demands as Discussed

Stuart,

As discussed, | propose the following measures to address the issues you have raised and so as we can consult around
resourcing and the forward works program.

A meeting is held in Brisbane with yoursalf, relevant senior ETU delegates and Ergon Energy representatives to consult on,
review and take feedback on the AZR ouicomes, the forward works program and proposed siralegies regarding internal and
external resource fevels at Hub level and at a rolled up view, This would also subsequently be tabled at SBU.

With regard to the proposal 1o (eview asset Inspection cycle fimes, it is acknowledged that appropriate Union input and
consullation is necessary pricr {0 considering such an initiative. As such, this issue would not be 1abled for consultation eatlier
than the 1st of March at which paini the appropriate consultative processes would be employed,

{ can confirm that items 2, 3-and 4 in your email are not current proposals for implementation and that further communication
and consuitation with-Uniong is required regarding the resouscing strategy. Issues such as the AER impacts on the works
program, internal r#scurce Javels and the nature and quantily of external resources to be utilised to deliver the works program
would form part of those cunsultative processes.

Cnce we have ETIJ agreement to the above issues, | shall provide a communication to Ergon Energy employees outlining
these issues and'appioach fo be taken,

[ appreciate the time you have taken to address these issues and am happy to further discuss the proposals above if
necessary,

Ragards,

Paul Jordon

Acling Executive General Manager Customer Service
Ergon Energy

From: Stuart Traill [mailto:st Relied

Sant: Wadnesday, 20 January 2016 11:26 AM

To: JORDON Peul (WB)

Ce: COLEMAN Troy (NQ); DOWD Donlel {NQ); Peter Simpson (ETU), Michael Haire; Wal; daniel; BLOOM Grag {NO}; CONWAY Jason
(CA} McGAW Chris (SW); HILL Robart {FN}; RIX lan (MK}, SOLOGINKIN Scolf {WB)

Subjoct: Qur Demands as Discussed

Jordo,
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Our Position is that our Senior Delegates remain commitied and available to meet with Hub Managers o discuss local works
plans and associated resourcing on the basis thal the Managers are genuine in their discussions. We are sick of having
meetings only to be ignored by Managers hiding behind the AER argument with no substantiating facts,

At a broader Ergon leve! | am reluctant to talk to Ergon based on Ergon' 3 refusal to comply with it's consultation obligations in
the UCA unless,

1, Ergon withdraws its current proposal to increase inspection cycles out to 6 years, this is an Industry wide issue and
should be dealt with on an Industry wide basis.

2. Ergon withdraws its proposal to cut 14 jobs in Tropical North and 13 jobs in Fraser Burnatt.

3. Ergon withdraws its current proposal to cutsource an additional 45000 hrs of work to Contract for the $5/16 year
that could be done internaly.

4. Ergon withdraws its current proposal to outsource the Street Light Maintenance work that could be done internally.

The above wilt demonstrate that Ergon is sericus about its obligations to provide fronfline resources and committed to its
obligations {o genuinely consult with our Union,

Please advise,
Stuart Traitl

Supply Industry Coordinator
Electrical Trades Union

Queensland
M.Not Relevant |
F.(07) 40513502
stuart@efu.org.au
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Subject: Re: IMG_3146.3gp | %
From: Stuart Traill {stuart@etu.org.au)

To: mangocubeS@yahoo.co.uk:

Date: Thursday, 28 January 2017 20:34

Thanks mate
Sent from my iPhons

On 28 Jan 2016, at 8:14 pm, Mark Bailey <mangocubed@yahoo.co.uk> wrote:

No sound on the clip Stew but got the gist of it.

Dave - Can you pursue it in the morning please? Thx mate... M

On Thursday, 28 January 2016, 19:48, Stuart Traill <stuart@etu.org.au> wrote;

Their maintenance and job cuts are causing this, this pole was was outside
their current 4 yr inspection cycle for some reason and they want to extend it
out to 6 years.
Will keep you updated, these group of residents have had enough based on
’Fheir conversations with Rabbit today and aie considering a class action for
InSurarice.
App’arentiy an Ergon Manager has lied te them about the how frequent Ergon
dbes the inspections to try and shut them up.

- - | have told Ergon to get me somie answers by lunch tomorrow.
Cheers,
Stuey.

https://mail.yahoo.com/?.intl=au&.lang=en-AUé&. partner=none&.src=fp 2/03/2018
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Subject: Re: Info
From: Mark Bailey {(mangocube6@yahoo.co.uk)
To: simmo@setu.org.au;

Date: Tuesday, 16 February 2016, 12:16

No worries comrade. All good! M

Sent from my iPhone

On 16 Feb 2016, at 11:28 AM, Peter Simpson (ETU) <simmo(@etu.org.au®> wrote:

Mate,

I want to apologise for this one, it’s only just been brought to iy atiention that t
absolutely nothing to do with the MUA and the below request was done without
knowledge.

That situation has now been rectified but sorry, I got stooged on this one

Simmo

From: Peter Simpson (ETU)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2016 921 PM

To: Mark Bailey <mangocube6(@vaiicg.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Info

Ta mate

Sent from myiPhoue

On 2 Felb 2016, at'9:15 PM, Mark Bailey <mangocubet(@yahoo.co.uk> wrote:

Wiil'check... M

Sent from my iPhone

On 2 Feb 2016, at 8:33 AM, Peter Stmpson (ETU) <simmo(@etu.org.au> wrote:

https://mail.yahoo.com/?.intl=aué&.lang=en-AU&.partner=none&.src=fp
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Haven’t heard back from Denise mate about this one, dunno if her email
is down again?

Simmo

From: Peter Simpson (ETU)

Sent: Friday, 22 January 2016 9:19 AM
Sch 4 CTPI

To: denise.spink
Subject: Fwd: Info

Mate, can we get a meeting for these blokes mate?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Stuart Traill <stuart@etu.org.a1>>

Date: 22 January 2016 at 7:52:23 AM AEST

To: "Peter Simpson (ETU)" <simmo(@etu.org.au>
Subject: FW: Info

Comrade,

The MUA have sent me this secking a meeting between Mark and
a business owner they have a strong relationship with regarding
the attached letter.

Can you forward it on get someone from the Ministers office to
contact Stephen (Brisbane Port Branch President) on the number
belows to discuss the details and arrange a catchup?

Cheers,

Stuey.

https://mail.yahoo.com/?.intlﬂellu&.lang%n»AU&. artner=nonc&.src=
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From: Stephen Cumberlidge {mailto:ISCh 4 CTPI
Sent: Thursday, 21 January 2016 11:34 AM
To: Stuart Traill

Subject: Info

If you could help it would be appetited

Not Relevant

Thanks Stephen Cumberlidge MUA

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(c
From: busingss/commercialinme (-)) i

To: steve.cumbdSch CTPl
Subject:
Date: Wed, 20 Jan 2016 17:52:23 +1000

Hi Steve please fine attach email

cheers

<Stephen Cumberlidge Letter 11 January 2016.docx>

https://mail.yahoo.com/'?.intl=? 1& lang=en-AU& partner=noneé src= 2/03/2018
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11 January 2016
Mr Stephen Cumberlidge
Vice President of Port of Brisbane Labor Party

Dear Steve,

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(c) Business/commercial/professional/financial affairs
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Subject: FW: Asbestos In Switchrocms
From: Pater Simpson (ETU) {simmogdetu.org.au)
To: mangosuba8@yahoo.co.uk;Sch 4 CTPI

Daie: Friday, 19 February 2016, 11:27

Comrades,

Fyi, I've spokeo to Grace about this issue, the Division of WH&S, in pnniculu knows exactly where this material is but for'suroe feasor the Dept
isn’t cooperating.  We are about to implement a State wide ban on working in 5 rooms, which will impact on the GOC’s, so this is & heads g eh.

Cheers

Simmo

From: Peter Simpson (ETU)

Sent: Friday, 19 February 2016 11:24 AM

To: ‘Steve Butler' <steveb@etunsw.asn au>; ‘Trevor Gauld' <trevor@ceputas.com.au>; ‘Allen Hicks' <Allen@etuaustialia.org.au>, "Troy Gray' <troy{@etu.asn.au>;
‘John Adley' <JohnAg@cepusa.com.au>;, 'LES McLAUGHLAN' <les(@etuwa,com.au>

Subject: FW: Asbestos in Switchrooms

Importance: High

Comrades,

See below, 1've just got off the phone with our Minister about implementing a ban on ALL switch rovms until the Division of WH&S can identify which aseas are
safe and which aren’t, we'lt do the same in the NT obviousiy.

Be gowd if we could do this Nationally?

Simmo

Froms: Peter Simpson (ETU)

Sent: Friday, 19 February 2016 11:08 AM

To: 'grace. grace@ministerial. qld. gov.au’ <grage, gracefiministerinl alipov. au>

Cc: ‘Lucin. Neale@ministerial.qld. gov.au’ <Lucia. NeaieGhministerial. gld. gov.au>; Peter Ong <pelerdiietiong

w>; ‘michacl.ravbar@qld.cfmeu.asn.au’

<michacl ravhariddgld.cfmeu.asn.au>; 'andrew. ramseyfanld.cfimeu.asn.au’ <androw, ramsevedald. climeu.asn.au>; Allen Hicks <Allend@eiuaustral iz ors.au>
Subject: Asbestos in Switchrooms

fmportance: High

Grace,

Further 1o our phone call, we are reliably/inforined that the Dept of WH&S knows of the locations of thesc switch rooms but will not disclose them to the ETU &
CFMEU.

As a resull of that refusad; Uin about to instruct all of our Qfficials to place an immediate ban on work in all switch rooms across the State until such time as they are
deemed safe.

Some info y42've rixeived on this today {below) as you can sce we are talking about 26 across Queensland.

Simmo

https://mail.yahoo.com/ ‘?.intl=fu3§gggpgﬁg%ﬁé%fng&&gﬁm@&%grgfméf? 2/03/2018
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Page 2 of 5

I am emailing to advise you of electrical switch rooms that possibly contain asbestos materials which have been supplied to a workplace that may be under the

management and control of ....

The issue came to the attention of the Heads of Workplace Safety Authorities (HWSA) Asbestos Importation Working Group in late November 2015 and fate

yesterday the list ol Queensland sites was sent to me (see attached). The HWSA group has been working to develop a ecommon national response.

The South Australian manufaciurer, Robin Johnson Engineering Pty Ltd, advises there were 64 switeh room buildings supplied as per Table 1.

Table 1
State Projects Buiidings
QLD 13 26
NSW 13 17
SA 7 11
VIC 4 9
NT 1 1

On the 7 December 2015, the manufacturer sent a total of 32 letters to the Environmental/Safety Departiment of each business. [ have pasted the content of that letter
below, deleting information that may identify the business.

Identification of asbestos in floor sheeting

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are contacting you regarding the clectrical contro¥/switehroom identified as KI76 Fans Substatifon Switchroom and Control Room and LV Switchzoom

supplied .....(dates vary from customer to customer)

Pietures of the switch rooms are below. 1 am advised the floor area of these switeli 500ins range from smallest being §4m x 4.5m to largest being 30m x 7.5m and a

ranpe of sizes in-between.

https://mail.yahoo.com/ ?.intl=guésdaneren- AU paleTnanssassrip 2/03/2018
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The asbestas material is contained in the Noor panelling.

[E3 cit:imagets.prggb01013278.F7302400
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Repardless of the corresponderice sant by the manufacturer to each customer, [ am making contact with the relevant person at the non-mine workplaces listed in
the attached, today, ia ensure ey nre aware of this issue and te provide you with the foliowing advicefdirection:

*  Identily the presence of these switchrooms at ali workplaces under their contral

+  lmmediatcly insiruct staff and contraetors to not disturb the Moor sheeting in the switch room/s, for example by cutting, grinding, drilling, efc, until such
time the below is implainented

«  Eithier agsume thie presence of asbestos, or have analysis done of the Moor sheets of the switch raoms for presence of asbestos. You may have to test each
individual sheetaf the floor as difTerent batches of the Moor sheeting may have been used, some containing asbestas and others not.

*  [I'presénce ofasbestos confirmed then secord the presence in an asbestos register, implement an asbestos management plan, labet the floor sheeting to
warn of the presence of asbestos, inform staff and contractors of the presence of askestos i the Moor sheeting, issue apprapriate work instructions, ensure
appropriate supervision of clements of the asbestos management plan

+  Ifany work that may disturb the floor sheeting is to be performed, appropriate safe work methods must be put in place immediately. Information on such
work methods can be found on the Workplace Henith and Safety Queenstand (WHSQ) website at visit www worksafe qld. gov.au

* Notify the Manager of the WHSQ Asbestos and Occupational Hygiene und Health Unit of any past or current work performed on the Moor sheeting, post-
delivery of the switchrooms,

https://mail.yahoo.com/ ?.intlma%%c_ éé‘?%?&&;%ﬁ%ﬁ%&&é“ u%rbeecgc:.ggc;% 2/03/2018
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The above will control any immediate risk of exposure to aithome ashestos fibres, WHSQ will advise in due course as to ongoing management of the floor
sheeting, including whetber the Work Health and Safety Act 2011 places a duty on the person conducting the business or underiaking (PCBU) to remove the Moor
sheeting,

Regards,

Peter Simpson

State Secretary

Not Relevant

SIMMONERe . Ore i1

Attachments

+ image00].png (836.87 KB}
+ imaged02.png (1.9 MB)
+ image003.png (1.68 MB)
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Subject: Fwd: Cs Energy Corporate agreement

From: Peter Simpson (ETU} (simmo@etu.org.au)

To: mangocube6@yahoo.co.uk;

Date: Thursday, 14 April 2016, 9:57
I'm over this mate, heard nothing from Sorely, I've asked Jason Young to ring him as Iin tied up at
present

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jason Young (ETU)" <jason@etu.org.au>
Date: 14 April 2016 at 9:48:45 AM AEST

To: "Peter Simpson (ETU)" <simmo{@etu.org.au>
Subject: Cs Energy Corporate agreement

Mate,

Spoke to Baileys office (Denise) yesterday about us basing a party and its still an

ch 4 CTPI

the negotiations this morning and the |days it's still
an issue and until the board instruct hin: otherwise it's a drama. He has however
proposed that we all go to FWC on a cispuie and have the commission resolve this.
Not a bad option but fuck me it would he a waste of time.

Sch 4 CTPI
The quickest way will be for Sorley to instruct this to drop the issues but

I seriously doubt that will happei. Without your persuasion,

What do you want to do?

Sent from my iPhone

https://mail.yahoo.com/?.intl=au&.lang=en-AUé&.partner=noneéd.src=ip 2/03/2018
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Subject: Re: Pyne takes on CSG for north Qid
From: Peter Simpson (ETU) (simmo@etu.org.au)
To: mangocubeS@yahoo.co.uk;

Date: Tuesday, 28 June 2018, 21;52

That's him 3233

Sent from my iPhone

> On 28 Jun 2016, at 9:49 PM, Mark Bailey <mangocube6{@yahoo.co.uk> wrote:
>

> Nothing if not predictable...

>

> Onews,com.au http://www.9news.com.au/national/2016/06/28/11/57/pyne-takes-on-csg-for-
north-qld

>

>

> Sent from my iPhone

https://mail.yahoo.com/?.intl=au& lang=en-AUé&.partner=noned.src=fp 2/03/2018
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Subject: Re: St George Pole Issue

From: simmo@etu.org.au
To: mangocube6@yahoo.co.uk
Date: Thursday, 4 February 2016, 6:25:44 pm AEST

Cheers mate, good news

Sent from my iPhone

¢ On 4 Feb 2016, at 7:24 PM, Mark Bailey <mangocubeb@yahoo.co.uk> wrote:

Hey Simmo,
Denise has done some digging and here's some info;

Just a short note on that St George crew issue. It was a customer pcle, not an Ergon pole. They did
check it before they climbed it but it has failed as he was about to get down. | understand
Sch 4 CTPI at Toowoomba hospital.

On Tuesday 2 February 2016 afternoon a St George crew attended a fault call from storm damage
at a property in Dirranbandi.

The customers open wire main supply to a shed were twisted and below statutory height. The crew
isolated the fault and restored supply to the house and due to the dangerous condition of low
hanging wires decided to remove the hazard by untwisting wires and terminating to make safe
from traffic on the property.

A crew member climbed the customiers pole (Please note this was a customer pole not an Ergon
Energy asset). The pole was rope tested and sounded before climbing.

The pole failed and an employee attached to the pole by the safety harness fell to the ground. The

employee receivedc" 4 CTF! | The

employee was conscious throtighout.

The injured employee was transported to Dirranbandi hospital for treatment and then to the
Toowoomba base hospital where ™" * €™ . The employee and
family are being offered support by Ergon.

The incident will be investigated in line with our regular safety processes.
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